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______________ HOIY R ~ 1O

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 3:05 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: smiubertozzi@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; peflynn@uiwater.com;

jdwilliams@uiwater.com; jrstover@iwater.com; Tom Walden; Martin Friedman; Christian W.
Marceili; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 110142-WS; Application of Utilities, Inc. of Florida for Quick-Take
Amendment of Certificate No. 278-W to Extend Water Service in Seminole County, Florida

Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 02 (Filing Late Filed Exhibit J).05-12-2011(4).pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq.
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
Phone: {407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
Email: mfriedman@rshattorneys.com
cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No. 110142-WS; Application of Utilities, Inc. of Florida for Quick-Take Amendment of
Certificate No. 278-W to Extend Water Service in Seminole County, Florida - Filing Late Filed
Exhibit “)” to Utilities, Inc. of Florida’s Application, which is the Affidavit of Publication
evidencing that the Notice of Application has been published in accordance with Rule 25-
20.030, Florida Administrative Code.

c. Utilities, Inc. of Florida
d. 3 Pages.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; Notice of Filing - 1 page; and Affidavit of Publication - 1
page.
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Law Oerices
RosE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP

www.rsbattorneys.com

FRepERCk L. ASCHAUER, Jx. Please Respond to the Lake Mary Office

BrmGer M. GRIMSLEY May 12, 2011
{glmlli. Jenxs, PA,
e L Ko V1A E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

CHrisTian W, ManceLis
Steven T. MiNnpDLIN, PA.
Troaas F. MuLuw
Crasrry H. O'STeEN
‘WiLuiam E. Sunpstaou, PA.
Duang D. Themor, PA.
Joun L. WHARTON

Rosert M.C. Rosg, (1924-2006)

RE: Docket No. 110142-WS; Application of Utilities, Inc. of Florida for Quick-Take Amendment
of Certificate No. 278-W to Extend Water Service in Seminole County, Florida

Qur File No. 30057.200

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is Late Filed Exhibit “J” to Udlities, Inc. of
Florida’s Application, which is the Affidavit of Publication evidencing the Notice of Application has
been published in a newspaper of general circulation in the territory in accordance with Rule

25-30.030, Florida Administrative Code.

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,
CH . MARCELLI
For the Firm
CWM/tlc
Enclosures

cc: Steven M, Lubertozzi, Executive Director of Reg. Acct and Affairs (w/enclosures) (via e- maxl)
Kirsten E. Weeks, Manager of Regulatory Accounting (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)

Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)

John Williams, Director of Governmental Affairs (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)

John Stover, Vice President and Secretary (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)

Thomas Walden, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Application of
UTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA " Docket No.: 110142-WS
for quick-take amendment to its water
certificate in Seminole County, Florida
/

NOTICE OF FILING LATE FILED EXHIBIT “J”

Applicant, UTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA, by and through its undersigned attorneys
and pursuant to the applicable Florida Statutes and Florida Administrative Code, hereby
gives notice of filing Late Filed Exhibit “J” to its Application filed in the above-referenced
Docket, which is the Affidavit of Publication evidencing the Notice of Application has been
published in a newspaper of general circulation in the territory in accordance with Rule 25-
30.030, Florida Administrative Code.

Respectfully submitted on this 12" day
of May, 2011, by:

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030

Lake Mary, Florida 32746

PHONE: (407) 830-6331

FAX: (407) 830-8522

cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com
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HERITAGE FLORIDA JEWISH NEWS

Published Weekly
FERN PARK, SEMINOLE COUNTY, FLCRIDA

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF SEMINOLE

Before the undersiuned authority persenally appeared Jedfrey Gaeser, who on oath savs he is the publisher of the
HERITAGE Plorwda Jewish Nows, a weekiv newspaper published at Fern Park in Seminole County. Florida, that the
attached comy of adventisement, heing &

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR AN EXTENSION OF SERVICE AREA

m the matter of
in Scetion 19, Township 21 Sowh and Range 29 Eaxt

Utilities, ine, of Plonda

i the Cirenit Court, was published in said nowspaper in the isiues of

May 6, 201

Alfiant further <ays that the said HERITAGE Florida Jewish Newspaper is a newspaper published at Fern Purk,
n said Seminele County, Florida. and thay the said newspaper has heretofere been continuousty published in said
Seminole County, Florida, each week and has been entered as periodical matter at the post office in Fern Park in said
Seminole County. Florida, for a period of 1 year aext preveding the first publication of the attached copy of
advertisement: and affiant further savs that he has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or corporation any
discount. rebate, commission or refund for the purpoese of sccuring this advenisement for publication in the said

newspaper
A

Signature of Affram-

Sworn to and subscrtbed hefore me this 6th day of Nfa}’ 201E

Elaie /%Z«/an

\wndlurc()PNmar\
b AAALEL L FYRNTY PIPRE PP Ene TasdZIRNC2NAROR RN

§ ELA?NE RAYLE SCHOOPING
: CommE DD0791520
Cxpres 522/2012

i -’m'wa Assn., Ine

=rrrrimasse:

Nimme of Notany tvped printed or stamped

Personally known ¥ or produced wdentification

Tepe of identification produced
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